

PAINSWICK PARISH COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMITTEE

**MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD ON
WEDNESDAY 20TH NOVEMBER 2019 AT 7.00 P.M. HELD IN PAINSWICK TOWN
HALL**

Present: Cllr Martin Slinger Chairman
Cllr Andy Cash
Cllr Ann Daniels

Also present: 1 Members of the Public
1 Member of the Press

In the absence of the Chairman and Vice Chairman the Committee appointed Cllr Martin Slinger as its Chairman.

1. TO NOTE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were accepted from Cllrs James Cross, Edd Crownshaw, Mike Fletcher, Rob Lewis Rosie Nash, Roey Parker and Abigail Smith. The Committee raised its concerns about the number of apologies, the Clerk confirmed that they were all for legitimate reasons.

2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

There were none.

**3. TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY
30TH OCTOBER 2019.**

The minutes were approved and signed as a true record.

4. MATTERS ARISING NOT ON THIS AGENDA

There were none.

**5. TO CONFIRM THAT THE WORKING GROUP WILL MEET TO CONSIDER
THE LOCAL PLAN REVIEW DOCUMENTATION.**

The Chairman confirmed that the Working Group will meet and prepare recommendations for consideration by the Committee.

6. MATTERS REQUIRING A DECISION:

- a. S.19/2116/HHOLD CHURCH ORCHARD, Far End, Sheepscombe
Block up and replace windows, replace and relocate chimney flue, remove roof vents and replacement of flat roof and internal alterations.

The Committee agreed to Support the application.

- b. S.19/2117/LBC CHURCH ORCHARD, Far End, Sheepscombe
Block up and replace windows, replace and relocate chimney flue, remove roof vents and replacement of flat roof and internal alterations.

The Committee agreed to Support the application.

- c. S.19/2328/LBC ST ANDREWS, New Street.
Removal of section of internal wall. (Retrospective).

The Committee agreed to Support the application.

- d. S.19/2313/LBC STONELEIGH, Gloucester Street
Garage extension and replacing wall with a fence.

The Committee agreed to Support the application.

- e. S.19/2362/FUL WOODSIDE BUNGALOW, Slad Road
Proposed access and change of use of the land to residential.

The Committee agreed to Support the application with the proviso that the hedgerow is reinstated and that Highways confirm that the visibility splay confirms with its criteria.

- f. S.19/2378/HHOLD TERRENO, Longridge, Sheepscombe
Garden store to garden.

The Committee agreed to Support the application.

- g. S.19/2314/TPO LONG FINALS, Stamages Lane
(1) Lime in back garden. - pollard to near previous. (2) 2 Poplars behind - pollard to near previous.

The Committee agreed to Support the application.

- h. S.19/2375/TCA VILLAGE GREEN, Sheepscombe
Ash- Fell- Die back and fungus attack. Replace with small leafed lime.

The Committee agreed to Support the application.

- i. S.19/2393/TCA CHURCH ORCHARD, Far End, Sheepscombe
T1 - Eucalyptus Tree - Dismantle to ground level.

The Committee agreed to Support the application.

- 7. Date of next Routine Meeting – Wednesday the 11th December 2019 in Painswick Town Hall.**

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS THE MEETING CLOSED AT 7.26pm.